
Page 1 of 2 
 

Cameron Park Community Services District 
2502 Country Club Drive 
Cameron Park, CA 95682  

   
 

Covenants, Conditions & Restrictions  (CC&R) Committee  
Monday, October 1, 2018 

5:30 p.m. 
 

Cameron Park Community Services District 
2502 Country Club Drive, Cameron Park 

 

Agenda 
 

Members:  Director Ellie Wooten (EW), Director Monique Scobey (MS), Gerald Lillpop (GL),                         
Robert Dalton (RD), Sidney Bazett (SB) 

Alternate Director Margaret Mohr (MM) 
Staff:  General Manager Jill Ritzman, CC&R Compliance Officer Kate Magoolaghan 

 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER   
 
2. ROLL CALL  

 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 
4. APPROVAL OF CONFORMED AGENDA  
 
5. OPEN FORUM  
 

At this time, members of the Committee or public may speak on any item not on the agenda that 
falls within the jurisdiction of this Committee; however, no action may be taken unless the 
Committee agrees to include the matter on a subsequent agenda.   
 

Principal party on each side of an issue (where applicable) is allocated 10 minutes to speak, 
individual comments are limited to four minutes and individuals representing a group allocated five 
minutes.  Individuals shall be allowed to speak to an item only once.  The Committee reserves the 
right to waive said rules by a majority vote.   

 
6. COMMITTEE REVIEW/ACTION 

• Resident appeal of Commercial Vehicle violation. (Mr. Hoover)  
Action: Receive and Consider  

• Builder appeal of Architectural Review Denial for 3065 Country Club Drive (RPA Challenge LLC) 
Action: Receive and Consider 
 



 
CC&R Committee October 1, 2018 Page 2 of 2 

Agenda 
  

• Architectural Review Fees (Oral report, fee comparison chart attached and discussion-        
K.Magoolaghan)   

Action: Review and Approve 
 

7. MONTHLY STAFF REPORT 
• Staff Update 
• Initial Notices 18 
• Final Notices  8 
• Pre-Legal Notices 1 
• Legal Cases 0 
• Pending 1 
• Corrected Violations 31 

Note: Final and Pre-legal violations requesting action are attached. A list of all other current violations will 
be available at the meeting. There are no violations currently in Legal status. 
 
8. MATTERS TO AND FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
 
9. REPORT BACK ITEMS 

 
10. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 
 
 



Page 1 of 2 
 

Cameron Park Community Services District 
2502 Country Club Drive 
Cameron Park, CA 95682   

 
Covenants, Conditions & Restrictions  (CC&R) Committee  

Monday, September 10, 2018 
5:30 p.m. 

 
Cameron Park Community Services District 

2502 Country Club Drive, Cameron Park 
 

Conformed Agenda 
 

Members:  Director Ellie Wooten (EW), Director Monique Scobey (MS), Gerald Lillpop (GL),                         
Robert Dalton (RD), Sidney Bazett (SB) 

Alternate Director Margaret Mohr (MM) 
Staff:  General Manager Jill Ritzman, CC&R Compliance Officer Kate Magoolaghan 

 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER – 5:32 p.m.   
 
2. ROLL CALL – EW, MS, GL, RD, SB 

 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA –Motion by: GL, Second: SB 
 
4. APPROVAL OF CONFORMED AGENDA – Corrections to the Conformed Agenda:  

 
1. Item 6 to reflect that Mr. Harp’s original letter to the committee was dated 7/9/2018.  
2. Item 6 to reflect that Mr. Harp was present as the committee discussed the CC&R Officer 

recommendation and was able to speak in response.  
 

Motion to approve Conformed Agenda with corrections by: MS, Second: SB. 
 
5. OPEN FORUM-  

Mr. Harp provided comments regarding an error on a letter included with the August 6, 2018 
agenda. The sentence was in the final paragraph on page 2 of the CC&R Officer recommendation 
letter. The following correction is to be made part of the public record.   
 

“As noted in Mr. Harp’s letter to the committee dated July 1, 2018, the El Dorado County 
Sheriff’s Department has already taken action against Mr. Harp  Mr. Hoover in regards 
to the loud music and disturbing the peace.” 

Additionally, the CC&R Compliance Officer issued an apology to Mr. Harp for this typographical 
error.  

 



 
CC&R Committee September 10, 2018 Page 2 of 2 

Conformed Agenda 
  

At this time, members of the Committee or public may speak on any item not on the agenda that falls within the jurisdiction 
of this Committee; however, no action may be taken unless the Committee agrees to include the matter on a subsequent 
agenda.   
 
Principal party on each side of an issue (where applicable) is allocated 10 minutes to speak, individual comments are 
limited to four minutes and individuals representing a group allocated five minutes.  Individuals shall be allowed to speak 
to an item only once.  The Committee reserves the right to waive said rules by a majority vote.   

 
6. COMMITTEE REVIEW/ACTION 

• Resident appeal of Commercial Vehicle violation. (Mr. Hoover)  
Mr. Hoover presented information regarding a vehicle that he has parked on the street in 
front of his property that has been deemed by the CC&R Officer as an improperly 
parked/stored commercial vehicle. Committee requested for the CC&R Officer to provide 
information on previous enforcement regarding this vehicle as well as do further research 
the vehicle classification. Mr. Hoover was also asked to provide additional information 
from CHP regarding vehicle classification.  

 Motion to defer this October meeting by: EW, Second: SB 
 

• Architectural Review Fees (Oral report, fee comparison chart attached and discussion-        
K.Magoolaghan)   

CC&R Officer presented proposal for revised ARC fees. Current fees have remained 
unchanged since March 2005 and are far less than other CSDs that provide Architecture 
Review including EDH. Committee discussed line item review of some fees as opposed to 
across the board increases. CC&R Officer has been instructed to do an analysis of 
individual fees and to resubmit a revised proposal to the committee. 

 Motion to defer this item to October meeting by: MS, Second: EW  
 

• Prioritization of violations (Oral report and discussion- K. Magoolaghan) 
Postponed 

 
7. MONTHLY STAFF REPORT- Discussion postponed to October Meeting 

• Upcoming CC&R Workshop Agenda and Format ideas 
• Initial Notices 
• Final Notices (attached) 
• Pre-Legal Notices (attached) 
• Legal Cases 
• Pending 
• Corrected Violations 
• Staff Update 

Note: Final and Pre-legal violations attached. A current count of other notices will be provided at the 
meeting. There are no violations currently in Legal status. 
 
8. MATTERS TO AND FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS- None 
 
9. REPORT BACK ITEMS- None 

 
10. ADJOURNMENT – 6:45 p.m. Motion by: MS, Second by: SB 



Item #6















PROPOSED ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW FEES

Project Cameron Park EL Dorado Hills Stallion Springs Salton CSD Proposed

New Home $270.00 $770.00 $600.00 $50.00 $600.00

Room Addition $100.00 $300.00 N/A N/A $200.00

Swimming Pool $100.00 $195.00 N/A N/A $175.00

Storage Shed $50.00 $85.00 N/A N/A $35.00

Roof $50.00 $85.00 N/A N/A $75.00

Exterior Paint $35.00 $60.00 N/A N/A $35.00

Deck, Porch, Patio Cover, 

Trellis, Gazebo $35.00 $85.00 N/A N/A $35.00

Fence, Retaining Wall $35.00 $85.00 N/A N/A $35.00

Landscaping $35.00 $85.00 N/A N/A $35.00

Tree Removal $35.00 $60.00 N/A N/A $35.00

Basketball Hoop $35.00 $60.00 N/A N/A $35.00

Solar Panel $35.00 $85.00 N/A N/A $75.00

Siding $35.00 $85.00 N/A N/A $75.00

Misc (Satellite Dish, Play 

Structure) $35.00 $85.00 N/A N/A $35.00

Median Sales 

Price*

Median Price per 

Square Foot* 

Cameron Park $496k $248.00

El Dorado Hills $698k $257.00

Stallion Springs $269k $165.00

*data from Realtor.com

9/27/2018

Proposed ARC Fees 10/2018 9/27/2018 Page 1

Item #6



CPCSD CC+R

 VIOLATIONS

CO STAFF REPORT

PROPERTY ADDRESS UNIT VIOLATION

INITIAL 

NOTICE

FINAL 

NOTICE

PRE-LEGAL 

NOTICE COMMENTS

CURRENT

STATUS

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION

400 Cragmont Court Black Oaks 

Estates #1

Boat Parked on 

Street

5/23/2018 6/15/2018 CC&R amendment in progress   

L/M requesting status of 

amendment. 9/7- No reply from 

owner to emails sent 8/7 and 

9/5 regarding amendment

Final Move to pre-legal

2640 Green Glen Road Cameron 

Park N #2

Chickens on 

property

2/16/2018 3/15/2018 4/17/2018 Per previous notes from Lyle, 

owner will not comply. 

pre-legal Move to Legal

CC+R VIOLATIONS 9/28/2018 PAGE 1 OF 1


	1. 10.18 CC&R Agenda
	1a. 9.10.18 CC&R Conformed Agenda
	6a. Mr Hoover Response
	6b. ARC Fees proposal
	Open Violations 9-28

